

MOBILLITY — HARGRAVE



Судостроитель: <u>HARGRAVE</u> **Длина общая**: 84' 0" (25.60m)

Год постройки: 2010 **Ширина**: 21' 0" (6.40m)

Модель: Моторная яхта **Мин. осадка**: 0' 0" (0.00m)

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ **Макс. осадка**: 6' 1" (1.85m)

Местонахождение: United States Крейс. скорость: 18 Kts. (21 MPH)

Макс. скорость: 22 Kts. (25 MPH)

Купить **Mobillity** — **HARGRAVE** а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего **каталога яхт** вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.** имеет большое количество яхт в **собственном списке продаж**, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными **яхтенными производителями** по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **Mobillity** — **HARGRAVE** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	8
Обзор	8
Основная информация	8
Размеры	8
Скорость, вместимость и масса	9
Размещение	9
Корпус и палуба	9
Информация о двигателе	9
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	10
VESSEL INFORMATION	10
MARCH OF 2019 SERVICES	10
AFT DECK	11
MAIN SALON	11
GALLEY	12
BREAKFAST NOOK	13
LOWER HELM	13
DAY HEAD	13
FLYBRIDGE	14
FLYBRIDGE HELM	15
BOW	15
LOWER FOYER	15
MASTER STATEROOM	16
MASTER STATEROOM HEAD	16
PORT AND STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM	17
GUEST HEADS	17
VIP GUEST STATEROOM	18
VIP HEAD	18

	CAPTAIN & CREW STATEROOMS	19
	CREW QUARTERS HEAD	19
	MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT and ENGINE ROOM	19
	INTERIOR EQUIPMENT APPOINTMENT and DETAILS	20
	EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT	21
	NAVIGATION and AUDIO VISUAL	21
	APPLIANCES and EQUIPMENT	22
	Исключения	23
	Отказ от ответственности	23
¢	ОТОГРАФИИ	24
	Mobillity (62)	24
	Mobillity (63)	24
	Mobillity (64)	24
	Mobillity (65)	24
	Mobillity (66)	24
	Mobillity (100)	24
	Mobillity Aft Deck (6)	24
	Mobillity Aft deck (7)	24
	Mobillity Aft Deck stairwell to flybridge(12)	25
	Mobillity Aft Deck (11)	25
	Mobillity Aft Deck(8)	25
	Mobillity Aft Deck(10)	25
	Mobillity Boat Deck (86)	25
	Mobillity Boat Deck (90)	25
	Mobillity Boat Deck Storage (91)	25
	Mobillity Boat Deck(87)	25
	Mobillity Boat Deck(88)	26
	Mobillity Boat Deck(89)	26
	Mobillity boat deck	26

Mobillity Bow (68)	26
Mobillity Bow (69)	26
Mobillity Bow (70)	26
Mobillity Bow (71)	26
Mobillity Bow(67)	26
Mobillity Controller (9)	27
Mobillity Crew (72)	27
Mobillity Crew (73)	27
Mobillity Crew Head (74)	27
Mobillity Crew Head (75)	27
Mobillity Engine Room (77)	27
Mobillity Engine Room (80)	27
Mobillity Engine Room (81)	27
Mobillity Engine Room (82)	28
Mobillity Engine Room (83)	28
Mobillity Engine Room (84)	28
Mobillity Engine Room (85)	28
Mobillity Engine Room(78)	28
Mobillity Engine Room(79)	28
Mobillity Flybridge (94)	28
Mobillity Flybridge bar (95)	28
Mobillity Flybridge Bar(96)	29
mobillity flybridge electronics (2)	29
Mobillity Flybridge forward seating and freezer chest	29
Mobillity flybridge electronics (3)	29
Mobillity Flybridge Helm (98)	29
mobillity flybridge helm electronics	29
Mobillity Flybridge Helm Seating (1)	29
mobillity flybridge helm seating	29

Mobillity Flybridge Helm(99)	30
Mobillity Flybridge helm	30
Mobillity Flybridge Seating (93)	30
Mobillity Flybridge Seating(92)	30
Mobillity Flybridge Seating(97)	30
Mobillity Formal Dining (17)	30
Mobillity Formal Dining (18)	30
Mobillity Formal Dining (19)	30
Mobillity Formal Dining(4)	31
Mobillity Galley (24)	31
Mobillity Galley (25)	31
Mobillity Galley (27)	31
Mobillity Galley (30)	31
Mobillity Galley(26)	31
Mobillity Galley(28)	31
Mobillity Galley(29)	31
Mobillity Master head (31)	32
Mobillity Master Head (32)	32
Mobillity Master head (33)	32
Mobillity Master Stateroom (35)	32
Mobillity Master Stateroom (36)	32
Mobillity Master Stateroom (37)	32
Mobillity Master Stateroom (39)	32
Mobillity Master Stateroom(5)	32
Mobillity Master Stateroom(34)	33
Mobillity Master Stateroom(38)	33
Mobillity Master stateroom(40)	33
Mobillity Master Stateroom(41)	33
Mobillity Master Stateroom(42)	33

Mobillity on deck dayhead (76)	33
Mobillity Portside guest stateroom (51)	33
Mobillity Portside guest stateroom (52)	33
Mobillity Portside guest stateroom (53)	34
Mobillity Portside guest stateroom head (48)	34
Mobillity portside guest stateroom head(49)	34
Mobillity Portside guest stateroom(50)	34
Mobillity Salon (3)	34
Mobillity Salon (14)	34
Mobillity Salon (15)	34
Mobillity Salon (23)	34
Mobillity Salon(13)	35
Mobillity Salon(16)	35
Mobillity Salon(20)	35
Mobillity Salon(21)	35
Mobillity Starboard guest stateroom (45)	35
Mobillity Salon(22)	35
Mobillity Starboard guest stateroom (46)	35
Mobillity Starboard guest stateroom (47)	35
Mobillity Starboard guest stateroom head (43)	36
Mobillity Starboard guest stateroom head(44)	36
Mobillity VIP (56)	36
Mobillity VIP (59)	36
Mobillity VIP (60)	36
Mobillity VIP (61)	36
Mobillity VIP head(55)	36
Mobillity VIP hed(54)	36
Mobillity VIP(57)	37
КОНТАКТЫ	38

Контактная информация	38
Телефоны	38
Время работы	38
Адрес	38

Mobillity — HARGRAVE

ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ

Обзор

This **original owner** 84' Hargrave features stabilizers, a water maker, sewage treatment system, CAT power package, and **completely upgraded Garmin electronics package.** She was built in 2010 with an elegant hi-gloss cherry interior and boasts a massive salon thanks to her wide body configuration. Her 4-stateroom, 5-head accommodations are nothing shy of 5-star and she is outfitted with a large country style kitchen with beautiful stainless steel commercial grade appliances. Her owners have traveled the eastern seaboard with her extensively and are ready to let her take a new family on unforgettable adventures in even the most remote of locations.

Основная информация

Тип судна: Моторная яхта Модельный год: 2010

Год постройки: 2010 Страна: United States

Открытая палуба мостика: Да

Размеры

Длина общая: 84' 0" (25.60m) **Длина по ватерлинии**: 79' 1"

(24.10m)

Длина палубы: 0' 0" (0.00m) **Ширина**: 21' 0" (6.40m)

Мин. осадка: 0' 0" (0.00m) **Макс.** осадка: 6' 1" (1.85m)

Трапы: 0' 0" (0.00m) **Длина привального бруса**: 0' 0"

(0.00m)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE

Скорость, вместимость и масса

Крейс. скорость: 18 Kts. (21 MPH) **Макс. скорость**: 22 Kts. (25 MPH)

Вместимость сточного бака: 100 Объем топливного бака: 3000

Gallons Gallons

Размещение

Всего кают: 4 Всего коек: 6

Спальные места: 8 Всего ком. состава: 5

Каюты экипажа: 1 Койки экипажа: 1

Спальных мест экипажа: 2 Комм. состав экипажа: 1

Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass Материал палубы: Fiberglass

Комплектация корпуса: Semi- Цвет корпуса: White

Displacement

Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 2 Производитель: САТ

Модель: C32 Tun топлива: Diesel

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница 10 из 38

ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

VESSEL INFORMATION

- Owned by the original owner
- New Gamin Electronics
- (2) New Garmin 8215 15" Touchscreen MFD
- New Garmin GMR 1226 xHD2 12KW Open Array Radar
- New Garmin GMR 424 xHD2 4KW Open Array Radar
- New Garmin GSD-24 Digital Black Box Network
- New Gamin transducers
- Reliable Caterpilar engines
- GOST Phantom Monitoring Package
- All GE Profile commercial grade appliances
- (4) Stateroom and (4) Head layout Plus Crew
- Ouick Lift Davit 1600lb
- 14' Novurania 430 DL with Evinrude 60 HP Outboard
- Spot Free 5000 Water apparatus
- Sea Recovery Water-maker
- Head Hunter Waste Treatment System
- 7' Ceilings on the main deck
- (2) 32Kw Northern Lights Generators
- Naiad stabilizer system Model 302 with 9 sq. ft. fin
- Bow thruster
- Shore cord Cable Masters
- (4) Three-ton air chillers by Criusair
- Hi-gloss Cherry wood interior
- Custom 4" Crown Molding throughout excluding galley and crew area

MARCH OF 2019 SERVICES

- EPIRB serviced
- Both Life rafts serviced
- Bottom Paint
- New flybridge Stereo
- Water Maker Serviced
- Purchased new Trim Tab actuator, Still in FL for pick up and install
- Annual Black Water System Service
- Replaced all Auto Pilot Steering hoses
- Serviced both Main engines aftercoolers and heat exchangers

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **11** из **38**

- Replaced all Cutlass bearings
- Serviced Stabilizers
- Annual Fire Suppression System and Fire Extinguisher service
- Descale of all AC systems

AFT DECK

- (3) Gloss Teak Murray five-position arm chairs
- Boarding gates to port and starboard
- A large 33" x 108" Gloss Teak table is ornamented by a Gloss Maitore square inlay with room for eight.
- Custom stainless steel child gates mimic the cross-pattern table design
- 3" Teak planks with a 2" Teak border
- Wet bar with concealed sink basin with foldable faucet
- U-Line Refrigerator
- U-Line Ice Maker entertainment for any occasion.
- Stairs to bridge
- (2) Flights of stairs down to the transom
- Flatscreen TV
- Stainless steel framed glass sliding door to salon
- Recessed overhead lighting
- Recessed overhead speakers
- (2) Maxwell stern 2200 Capstans at both sides of aft deck

MAIN SALON

Open and inviting, the wide body affords a feel of a much larger yacht and gives you the extra space to accommodate all 8 guests in comfort.

- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Plush Fabrica textured carpeting
- Stunning recessed overhead ceiling soffits with hi-gloss teak, ivory gloss panels and cove lighting
- 52" Flatscreen television
- Recessed overhead LED lighting with silver housings throughout
- Recessed overhead surround sound system
- Whisperwall ceiling panels
- A Kravet Inverness custom sofa
- (2) Custom arm chairs in the same fabric as the sofa
- (2) Abigail loungers covered in an embossed white woven leather
- (2) Silver and gold crackle nesting tables.

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница 12 из 38

- A silver and gold finish cocktail table with glass top
- (4) Glass sconces in an antique silver finish
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Frascio-Haley lever style brushed nickel door hardware
- Emperadora light marble cabinetry top accents
- A built-in forward glassware and crystal storage cabinet with glass door displays
- Full bar with a Hand Hammered Nickel bar sink and faucet
- Cloth blackout curtains
- Custom centerline chandelier
- Circular high gloss and burled maple dinning table expandable and capable of seating all (8) guests
- (8) Dining room chairs
- Work/navigation desk located to port

GALLEY

Located just forward of the main salon, you enter the galley and Lower Helm area as you pass by the the ships AC/DC paneling. The galley is huge in a country kitchen style format with an island configuration for easy access and natural flow. She has been well appointed for the chef featuring the best of the best appliances from GE and a decor styling echoing the salon.

- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Brunette Granite counter tops
- Stainless steel GE Profile full size oven
- Stainless steel GE Profile full size, side-by-side refrigerator and freezer
- Stainless steel GE Profile convection microwave
- (2) Stainless steel Fisher and Paykel dishwashers
- Stainless steel GE Profile ice maker'
- 20" Sharp Aguos flatscreen TV
- Real Teak and Holly flooring
- Recessed overhead lighting with silver housings throughout
- Recessed overhead surround sound system
- Whisperwall ceiling panels
- Window treatments
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Frascio-Haley lever style brushed nickel door hardware

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница 13 из 38

BREAKFAST NOOK

- Located to port just
- L-shaped settee in blue leather with storage below the cushions
- Hi-gloss cherry table with matching pedestal
- Teak and Holly raised flooring with storage below
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware

LOWER HELM

- (2) KEP 17" LED 500nit Monitor attached to the Garmin GPS/radars
- Garmin GSD-24 Digital Black Box Network
- Simrad AP28 Autopilot Control Unit
- Garmin GMI 20 Marine Instrument
- Garmin gWind Transducer System with GND10 processor
- GARMIN XM WEATHER
- Garmin GXM52 Sirius XM Weather Marine Receiver
- Bennett trim tab controls
- ACR sportlight
- Icom M506 VHF Radio with Rear Mount Microphone
- Icom Command Mic IV for M424/506, Black
- GOST Phantom Monitoring Package with wireless Monitoring and Cell Communicator
- Bow truster controls
- Glendinning engine controls
- Caterpillar engine displays
- Windlass controls
- Cherry and stainless steel custom steering wheel
- Ship monitoring station with audible and visual alarms
- Stidd swiveling helm chair swivels blue upholstery matching the dinette
- Red overhead lighting for night navigation
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Recessed overhead lighting with silver housings

DAY HEAD

- Located just to starboard of the galley as you enter from the salon is a much sought after day head.
- Emperadora Light marble vanity countertop

Андрей ШестаковТелеф он: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **14** из **38**

• A custom hand blown glass sink vessel with platinum bits imbedded

- Brushed Nickel Graff Bali single lever faucet
- Brushed nickel bath accessories
- Center-set beveled square mirror ceiling
- Perlato Suevo marble slab floor
- Decorative stainless steel tile inlays
- Roman style privacy shade
- Vacuum toilet
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Recessed overhead lighting with silver housings

FLYBRIDGE

The flybridge is accessed in two ways. First, from the galley via an enclosed staircase with curved treads leads up to the Flybridge. Secondly, by a teak stepped staircase from the aft deck. This bridge is nothing short of massive and provides an excellent atmosphere to host your company with cocktail tables, a wet bar and copious seating. All of this is set beneath a robust hardtop overhead to keep you in the shade and comfortable. Here we also find our outdoor kitchen and grill as well as a sizable area allocated to storing all your toys for the upcoming adventures.

Starting aft and working forward:

- Quick Lift hydraulic davit actuates up/down and side-to-side and rated for 1700 lbs
- Large stainless steel removable grab rails
- Tender chalks
- Nonskid decks
- Grill station with (2) ELAG infrared grills and hinged stainless fiberglass tops
- Refrigerator
- Ice maker
- Sink
- Huge U-shaped seating ivory and navy upholstery
- (2) Cocktail tables with recessed cupholders and stainless steel stations
- (4) Navy upholstered bar stools with stainless steel stations
- Curved marble top wet bar with ice maker, refrigerator and sink
- Expansive fiberglass hardtop overhead with built-in speakers, recessed lighting and stainless steel bezels.
- (2) Hailers

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **15** из **38**

- (2) Life-rafts certified and up to date
- Aluminum electronics and navigation mast
- Stainless steel caped tinted windscreen
- Stainless steel

FLYBRIDGE HELM

- (2) Stidd helm chairs and a custom helm bench with unique roll-bar style backrest allowing guests to sit facing forward or aft
- (2) Garmin 8215 15" Touchscreen MFD
- Simrad AP28 Autopilot Control Unit
- M506 VHF Radio with Rear Mount Microphone
- Naiad Marine stabilizer display
- Naiad Marine bow thruster
- ACR spotlight
- (2) Cat engine displays
- (2) Garmin GMI 20 Marine Instrument
- Stainless steel steering wheel
- Glendinning electronic engine controls

BOW

- Lofrans windlass with stainless steel anchor shoot and foot pedal with cover
- Anchor chain locker
- (2) Stainless steel cleats
- (2) Stainless steel hawser pipes
- (2) Boson lockers
- Quick connect freshwater wash down
- Sound system speakers
- Snap down covers for cushions
- Stainless steel bow rail
- White and navy striped sun pad
- White vinyl covered bench seating
- Marine throw pillows
- (3) Windshield wipers with wash downs
- Bomar escape hatch

LOWER FOYER

 24" Diameter compass rose medallion mad of Perlato Suevo marble, Emperadora Light marble, and Blue Pearl granite at the base of the stairs **Mobillity** — HARGRAVE **Страница 16** из **38**

- An oversized beveled mirror with cabinet and marble countertop
- Perlato Suevo slabs with Emperadora Light borders run the length of the hallway with insets of corresponding $\frac{1}{2}$ circle medallions at each of the stateroom doors
- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss, cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Recessed overhead lighting with silver housings throughout
- Whisperwall ceiling panels
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Whirlpool washer and dryer units concealed behind the cabinetry

MASTER STATEROOM

This is a spacious owner's suite located aft down the foyer complete with a King size bed centerline bed, an ensuite head and a massive amount of closet space.

- Centerline true king size bed
- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Dual outboard dressers
- (2) Nightsetands with marble countertops and drawer storage
- (3) Closets including one walk-in with specialized storage bins and drawers
- Sharp 52" flatscreen TV
- Custom elegant ivory bedding
- Cruisair climate controls
- Upholstered headboard wall
- Unique Mother of Pearl throw pillows
- Fine Art antique silver sconces
- Makeup vanity with mirror
- Large windows to port and starboard
- Recessed overhead lighting with silver housings throughout
- Recessed overhead surround sound speakers
- Whisperwall ceiling panels
- Window treatments
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Full length Mirror to back of Master Port Aft Wardrobe Door

MASTER STATEROOM HEAD

A spacious head with Perlato Suevo and Emperadora Light marble flooring creates a soothing transition from the ivory decorated stateroom.

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **17** из **38**

- Ivory window treatments and shower drapery
- A frameless glass shower wall equipped with all amenities including a Graff rain head, Waterpik handheld shower
- Jado Ornate plumbing fixtures, and a Kohler steam shower system
- Mirrored headliners
- Headhunter freshwater head
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Recessed overhead LED lightings with steel bezels

PORT AND STARBOARD GUEST STATEROOM

Beautiful appointed, these two staterooms are mirror images of one another. To enhance the feeling of space, both staterooms have a three-piece beveled mirror walls with a low profile upholstered headboard below. In order to accommodate a multitude of guests, both rooms can convert from side-by-side single berth configurations into large queen size berth accommodation by simply sliding the beds together.

- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Recessed overhead LED lightings with steel bezels
- Sharp flatscreen TVs
- Large cedar lined walk-in closets
- Cruisair climate controls

GUEST HEADS

- Both guest heads are located forward of the staterooms and again are mirror images of one another
- Perlato Suevo marble floor slabs
- Unique stainless steel floor tile inlays
- Gloss Cherry cabinetry and cross grain details
- Mirror shoji screens
- Jado Ornate plumbing fixtures, and a Kohler steam shower system
- Mirrored headliners
- Headhunter freshwater head
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **18** из **38**

Recessed overhead LED lightings with steel bezels

VIP GUEST STATEROOM

The VIP guest stateroom is accessible from the same hallway and foyer as the other guest staterooms. This premium layout with a centerline queen bed facing aft will provide your important guests with a private space to feel comfortable while wrapping them in lavish appointments.

- Upholstered cream colored velvet headboard
- Beautiful Bergamo Onda bedding in a quilted wave pattern
- Back-lit shoji screens make this room very bright and open.
- Fine Art sconces above the nightstands
- Dual closets
- Expansive counter space
- Escape hatch overhead
- Sharp flatscreen TV
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Recessed overhead LED lightings with steel bezels
- Sharp flatscreen TVs
- Large cedar lined walk-in closets
- Cruisair climate controls

VIP HEAD

- Perlato Suevo marble floor tiles with a 4" Emperadora Light marble floor border
- Jado Ornate plumbing fixtures
- Ivory window treatments and shower drapery
- A frameless glass shower wall equipped with all amenities including a Graff rain head, Waterpik handheld shower
- Jado Ornate plumbing fixtures, and a Kohler steam shower system
- Mirrored headliners
- Headhunter freshwater head
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- · Recessed overhead LED lightings with steel bezels

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница 19 из 38

CAPTAIN & CREW STATEROOMS

This is beyond a generous quarter arrangement. The aft crew lounge area is complete with full-sized washer and dryer and plenty of storage.

The Captain's Stateroom houses all the appointments of the interior:

- A queen size bed with upper cabinetry
- Reading lights
- A spacious nightstand
- Full closet
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Recessed overhead LED lightings with steel bezels
- Sharp flatscreen TV's

CREW QUARTERS HEAD

In the head, no space was left unused and the captain lives in the same lavish accommodations as you and your guests. The large shower is an impressive feature for Captains and is equipped with Grohe chrome fixtures, a teak grate floor and a marble shower seat. The vanity, with its unique shape to cover necessary components of the vessel's hull is fully functional and complete with storage. A folding, hinged mirror above vanity and large beveled mirror wall opens to flood the space with light.

- Mirrored headliners
- Headhunter freshwater head
- Satin nickel Vimar switches
- Satin nickel cabinet hardware
- Beautiful hand selected heavy grain teak hi-gloss cross-grain pattern cherry and gloss Maitore millwork package
- Recessed overhead LED lightings with steel bezels

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT and ENGINE ROOM

- 3000 Gallon Aluminum Fuel Tank
- (2) 32 kW Northern Lights with soundshield
- (2) Water drop exhausts for generators
- Additional layer of insulation in wall between VIP & Guest Staterooms
- Third layer of insulation between engine room and master stateroom
- Insulation between Master and two Guest Cabins

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **20** из **38**

- Mastervolt Battery Charger 30AMP 12V + 30AMP 24V+ 80AMP
- (3) 100 AMP Sentry/Mastervolt AC/DC light transformer 110/24V
- Watertight door to engine room
- Watertight bulkheads in engine room
- Naiad stabilizer system Model 302 with 9 sq. ft. fin and Datum Controller
- Stabilizer & bow thruster backup pump on back of port & starboard engine
- (4) Delta-T Filters and Delta-T Fans
- Algae X fuel filter system x 2- Model 3000
- Mufflers for Main Engines by Pass
- Seafire Extinguishing System w/manual pulls in Engine Room
- Seafire Detection and Monitoring System with 7 Sensors
- Glendinning with (1) remote plug on flybridge, (1) at aft deck, and (1) inside Bow Locker
- Jabsco Emergency Crash Clutch Pump with 3 pick-ups in the lazaret, engine room and Master
- One oil change Reverso oil pump
- One fuel change Oberdorfer oil pump with Fillrite flow meter
- 100 amp Cablemaster systems with 100' cord out stern
- Shore Power inlet in built-in forward port side locker with 75' shore power yellow cable
- Auto Restart function in AC Management System to automatically reset tripped shore power connection once shore power is
- restored
- (4) Three ton Cruise air Chilled Water System total (12) Tons
- Corner Hawsers with Rollers and cleats on main deck back
- Shaft Spurs
- Tide Seal Marine dripless shaft logs & rudder post
- Maxwell stern 2200 Capstans at both sides of aft deck
- Kahlenberg D-OA Stack Trumpet Air Horn
- Nutone CV357 central vacuum system

INTERIOR EQUIPMENT APPOINTMENT and DETAILS

- Cherry wood interior
- Custom 4" Crown Molding throughout excluding galley and crew area
- Majilite Upholstery in specified areas including labor & material
- Magilite headliner throughout the boat
- Vimar Light Switches throughout vessel with (28) Dimmers
- Shoji screens for VIP stateroom, master and two guest stateroom
- Satin nickel interior on push pulls and lights
- Pocket sliding door in between main salon and walkway to galley
- Headhunter heads
- Grohe Faucets

Андрей ШестаковТелеф он: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **21** из **38**

- Kohler sinks in all head
- Awlgrip shower stalls in 4 heads
- Lazy Susan in Galley
- Granite counter top in galley
- Granite floor in lower foyer
- Marble Console Top in Lower Foyer
- Marble Fwd Console Top in Dining Area
- Emperdara light marble counter tops in main salon
- Marble Salon Bar Top with Bar Sink and Faucet
- Marble floor in day head
- Marble night stands Master, VIP & Guests Staterooms
- Marble shower Wall, Seat and Floor in Master Bath
- Marble Bathroom floor in VIP
- Marble Shower Wall in VIP
- Marble Shower seat in VIP, Port & starboardd Guest, crew
- Granite floor in Port and Starboard Guest Bathrooms
- Lacquer panel for recessed ceiling tray in Salon and Dining
- Frameless shower doors in VIP, Master
- Safe in Master walk-in closet

EXTERIOR EQUIPMENT

- Aft deck bench seating
- (5) Aft deck teak chairs
- Aft deck teak table
- HI-Lo Mechanism for Aft Deck Table
- Custom locker on aft deck to store boarding ladder
- (6) U-shape 2" stanchions at swim platform
- Automatic / Manual aft deck door with stainless steel frame and tinted glass
- Teak aft deck
- Nonskid swim platform
- (4) Underwater lights

NAVIGATION and AUDIO VISUAL

- (2) KEP 17" LED 500nit Bonded Monitor
- Garmin GPSMAP 8530 Black Box Processor
- Garmin GRID Remote Input Device
- (2) Garmin 8215 15" Touchscreen MFD
- Garmin GMR 1226 xHD2 12KW Open Array Radar
- Garmin GMR 424 xHD2 4KW Open Array Radar
- Garmin GSD-24 Digital Black Box Network

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница 22 из 38

- Airmar B744V Dual Frequency Triducer
- (2) Simrad AP28 Autopilot Control Unit
- Simrad AC42 Core pack Autopilot System
- (3) Garmin GMI 20 Marine Instrument
- Garmin gWind Transducer System with GND10 processor
- Garmin/Airmar NMEA2000 smart transducer
- CLASS B AIS
- Garmin AIS600 Blackbox Transceiver
- Garmin Wi-Fi Adapter for use with Garmin iOs App
- Garmin GMS10 Network Port Expander
- GARMIN XM WEATHER
- Garmin GXM52 Sirius XM Weather Marine Receiver
- VHF RADIO
- (2) Icom M506 VHF Radio with Rear Mount Microphone
- (2) Icom Command Mic IV for M424/506, Black
- (2) Comrod AV90/2 BI-R 16' VHF Antenna
- KVH TracVision TV6 with IP-enabled TV-Hub A Circular LNB with Stacked Dualoutput
- GOST Phantom Monitoring Package
- GOST Phantom Control Unit w/wireless Monitoring with Cell Communicator

APPLIANCES and EQUIPMENT

- GE White Washer/Dryer in Foyer
- GE White Front-Loader Washer in Crew Quarters & Dayhead
- GE Profile S/S Cooktop with S/S Oven in Galley
- GE Profile S/S Refrigerator and Microwave in Galley
- Fisher & Paykel S/S Dishwasher in Galley
- GE Profile S/S Trash Compactor in Galley
- Franke S/S Disposal in Galley
- Franke Black 110V/60HZ Disposal Switch
- Franke S/S Single Bowl Sink in Galley
- Franke PR-36 Chrome Sink Grid in Sink
- Franke PR-40W White Synthetic Sink Cutting Board in Galley
- Franke LB-1080 S/S Insta Hot in Galley
- Grohe Satin Nickel Faucet in Galley
- U-line Black Wine Cooler in Salon
- Bates Hammertone Satin Nickel Sink in Salon
- Cucina Satin Nickel Faucet in Salon
- Bates Satin Nickel Drain in Salon
- U-Line White Refrigerator and Ice Maker at Aft Deck

Андрей ШестаковShestakovYachtSales.comandrey

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница 23 из 38

- Standard S/S Sink in Port Lift Up Cabinet at Aft Deck
- Standard S/S Tall Faucet in Port Lift Up Cabinet at Aft Deck
- U-Line White Refrigerator and Ice Maker in Fly Bridge
- Frigibar Skipper White Freezer
- (2) Yelag S/S Built In Grill in Flybridge
- Standard Sink and Faucet in Flybridge
- Quick Lift Davit 1600lb w/hydraulic rotation
- 14' Novurania 430 DL w/Evinrude 60 HP Outboard
- Spot Free 5000 Water apparatus
- Seagull Water Purifier mounted in Galley
- Sea Recovery Watermaker
- Head Hunter Waste Treatment System
- (2) Winslow 6-person super-lite offshore raft White Pelican case 1/cradle
- Marquipt Sea Stairs
- (3) Stidd Chairs Low Back Luxury Slimline

Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

Mobillity — HARGRAVE

ФОТОГРАФИИ

Mobillity (62)	Mobillity (63)
Mobillity (64)	Mobillity (65)
Mobillity (66)	Mobillity (100)
, , ,	, , , , ,
lobillity Aft Deck (6)	Mobillity Aft deck (7)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **25** из **38**

Mobillity Aft Deck (11)	Mobillity Aft Deck stairwell to flybridge(12)
Mobillity Aft Deck(8)	Mobillity Aft Deck(10)
Mobillity Boat Deck (86)	Mobillity Boat Deck (90)
Mobillity Boat Deck Storage (91)	Mobillity Boat Deck(87)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **26** из **38**

Mobillity Boat Deck(88)	Mobillity Boat Deck(89)
Mobillity boat deck	Mobillity Bow (68)
Mobillity Bow (69)	Mobillity Bow (70)
Mobillity Bow (71)	Mobillity Bow(67)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **27** из **38**

Mobillity Controller (9)	Mobillity Crew (72)
Mobillity Crew (73)	Mobillity Crew Head (74)
Mobillity Crew Head (75)	Mobillity Engine Room (77)
Mobillity Engine Room (80)	Mobillity Engine Room (81)
Mobility Liighte Room (60)	Mobility Liigilie Room (61)

 Mobillity — HARGRAVE
 Страница 28 из 38

Mobillity Engine Room (82)	Mobillity Engine Room (83)
Mobillity Engine Room (84)	Mobillity Engine Room (85)
Mobillity Engine Room(78)	Mobillity Engine Room(79)
Mobillity Flybridge (94)	Mobillity Flybridge bar (95)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **29** из **38**

Mobillity Flybridge Bar(96)	mobillity flybridge electronics (2)
	Mobillity Elybridge forward seating
Mobillity flybridge electronics (3)	Mobillity Flybridge forward seating and freezer chest
Mobillity Flybridge Helm (98)	mobillity flybridge helm electronics
Mobillity Flybridge Helm Seating (1)	mobillity flybridge helm seating

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **30** из **38**

Mobillity Flybridge Helm(99)	Mobillity Flybridge helm
Mobillity Flybridge Seating (93)	Mobillity Flybridge Seating(92)
Mobillity Flybridge Seating(97)	Mobillity Formal Dining (17)
Mobillity Formal Dining (18)	Mobillity Formal Dining (19)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **31** из **38**

Mobillity Galley (24)
Mobillity Galley (27)
Mobillity Galley(26)
Mobillity Galley(29)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **32** из **38**

Mobillity Master head	(31) Mobi	illity Master Head (32)
Mobillity Master head	(33) Mobillity	y Master Stateroom (35)
Mobillity Master Stateroo	om (36) Mobillity	y Master Stateroom (37)
Mobillity Master Stateroo	om (39) Mobillit	ty Master Stateroom(5)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **33** из **38**

Mobillity Master Stateroom(34) Mobillity Master Stateroom(38)
Mobillity Master stateroom(40) Mobillity Master Stateroom(41)
Mobillity Master Stateroom(42) Mobillity on deck dayhead (76)
Mobillity Portside guest statero (51)	om Mobillity Portside guest stateroom (52)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **34** из **38**

Mobillity Portside guest stateroom (53)	Mobillity Portside guest stateroom head (48)
Mobillity portside guest stateroom head(49)	Mobillity Portside guest stateroom(50)
Mobillity Salon (3)	Mobillity Salon (14)
Mobillity Salon (15)	Mobillity Salon (23)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **35** из **38**

	Mobillity Salon(13)		Mobillity Salon(16)	
	Mobillity Salon(20)		Mobillity Salon(21)	
	Mobillity Salon(22)	Mobillit	y Starboard guest s (45)	tateroom
Mobillity		tateroom Mobillit	y Starboard guest s	tateroom
	(46)		(47)	

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **36** из **38**

Mobillity	Starboard guest st head (43)	tateroom	Mobillity 9	Starboard guest st head(44)	tateroom
	Mobillity VIP (56)			Mobillity VIP (59)	
	Mobillity VIP (60)			Mobillity VIP (61)	
М	obillity VIP head(5	5)	M	lobillity VIP hed(54	·)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **37** из **38**

Mobillity	VIP(57)

Mobillity — HARGRAVE Страница **38** из **38**

КОНТАКТЫ

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

Контактная информация

Email: Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - Воскресенье: Закрыто

21:00 EDT

Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004